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February 15, 2023
E PURDUE College of Engineering

UNIVERSITY

TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Engineering Education
RE: Requisite Changes to ENGR-13000, Transforming ideas into innovations

The Faculty of the School of Engineering Education has approved the following requisite changes
to an undergraduate course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

Requisite and restriction changes for ENGR13000
FROM:

Prerequisites Co-enrollment in CHM 116 or PHYS 172; and instructor permission

TO:

CHM11600 or equivalent; OR PHYS17200 or equivalent; OR Co-
enrollment in CHM11600 or equivalent; OR co-enrollment in PHYS 17200
or equivalent.

Restrictions: Instructor restriction. Major restriction.

Prerequisites

Restrictions Instructor restriction. Major restriction

RATIONALE:

The way the prerequisites were included in the original EFD only required co-enrollment in
CHM11600 or PHYS17200. These changes expand on the pre-requisites since students who took
the CHM11600 or PHYS17200 courses (or any equivalent) in the past also have the knowledge
needed to be successful in ENGR-13000.

Wil opr—

Edward J. Berger
Interim Head, School of Engineering Education
Professor of Engineering Education

Link to Curriculog entry: https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:26977/form
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